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Dear Mr. Allen:

During the preliminary phases of our review of the Midland Plant,
ve uave placed priacipal emphasis on the evaluation of vour aite.
The Commission's Advisory Committee on xeactor Safecuards has

also cousidered the acceptability of the site. Im addition, as a
part of this review, represeatatives of the ACRS and the regulatory
staff have wvisited Midland.

As a result of this review, you have been advised that the pro—
posed site is unacceptable for use with the reactor plant design
presently described iz your PSAR. As I discussed with you on

Harch 12, 1969, the features of the propesed site do not preclude
comstructing and operating a nuclear plant of the proposed pover
rating, provided that adequate engineered safety features and
protective systems are included in the facility design and that

the facility design is amalyzed sufficiently conservatively,
particularly with respect to exclusion area amd low population

zone. In this regard, we consider Midland to be similar ia nany
respects to the Comsolidated Edison Indiau Point and the
Commonwealth Edison Ziom sites. On this basis, you should install,
iz your plant, engineered safety features at least equivalent to
those incorporated in the Indiaa Point or Ziom wnits. Thus, we
would expect the design to incluce not only comsequence mitigating
safety equipmeant, such as reageut sprays and filters, but also

such safety features as: wmeans to accomwodate reactor vessel
movement, failed fuel detectiom equipment, provisions to accommodate
thermal shock after a loss-cf-coolaat accideat, penetration
pressurization equipment, and equipment to handle radiolysis of \/
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vater after accidents and recoabination of the radiolysis
products.

We also expect that special attention will be given in our
review to such potential problem sreas as core barrel relief
valves, functiona' testing of engineered safety features,
quality assurance, inservice inspectieon of primary system
components, accideunts associated with fuel handling ead

storage, interactions with Low Chemical Company, and emergency
and avacuation plans.

In order that we may ccotiave our review of your nronesed
facility, nlease provide the pacessary documentation of all
of the foregoiag topics and amy others which in your judgment
warrant additional emphasis in view of the above comments.

Sincerely,

[Origiaal signed by F. Schroeder]
for

Peter A, Yorris, Director
Division of Reactor Liceasinr
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